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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <Jaclyn.O'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: Summary of July's Released Items

June Enhancements & Task Release  

DEAR CREDIBLE, 
On Thursday, July 19th, Credible's Tech Team released our latest enhancements and updates. 
July's release includes 1 new feature, 4 enhancements, and 77 product updates. Click here for 
additional details and a complete list of items in July's release. 

July Release Webinar

Don't forget today's free webinar demonstrating and reviewing the enhancements and updates 
included in this release. The webinar runs from 2:00-3:00pm EDT — click here to register and 
reserve your seat! 
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This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500   I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


